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Dear Ms. Walli

Re: EB-2007-0672 — Time-of-Use Discussion Paper Consultation

I am contacting you to register Direct Energy Marketing Limited’s interest in participating in the
proposed consultation process for the Time-of-Use pricing framework. Direct Energy does intend to
submit written comments on the staff discussion paper and would request inclusion on the
distribution list for future developments in this consultation.

Please be advised that Direct Energy will not be seeking any cost recovery in relation to this process.

We thank the Board for this opportunity to participate and look forward to providing Direct Energy’s
input on this matter.

Yours faithfully

WZ&W

Chantelle Bramley

Senior Director
Government & Regulatory Affairs
Direct Energy
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